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State of California California Natural Resources Agency
State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission

Memorandum

April 14, 2014
To: All Persons Interested in the Hidden Hills Solar Electric Generating System
AFC (11-AFC-02)
From: Kenneth Celli, Hearing Advisor

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento CA 95814-5512

(916) 651-8893

Ken.celli@energy.ca.gov

subject:  Applicant’s Request for an Additional One-Year Suspension

Pursuant to Title 20, California Code of Regulations, 8 1716.5, the parties shall submit
any written responses they wish to make to the Applicant's Notice of Continued
Suspension of Application on or before April 28, 2014. Responses are not required.

Members of the public may submit written comments at any time. In order for
comments to be considered by the Committee with respect to the Applicant’s request
for an additional one-year suspension, please submit your comments as soon as
possible.

The Committee will issue a written ruling on the request no later than May 8, 2014.
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